CITY OF Office of the Chief of Police
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April 21, 2020

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager, or designee, to execute all necessary documents,
including any amendments, with the Board of State and Community Corrections,
to receive and expend grant funding for mental health training for detention
personnel, in the amount of $15,660 for the period of May 1, 2019 to September
30, 2020; and,

Increase appropriations in the General Grants Fund Group in the Police
Department by $15,660, offset by grant revenue. (Citywide)

DISCUSSION

City Council approval is requested for the Long Beach Police Department (LBPD) to
receive and expend grant funding from the Board of State and Community Corrections
(BSCC). LBPD was awarded grant funding from the BSCC Mental Health Training grant
in the amount of $15,660. The grant program provides funds for a statewide mental health
training initiative to provide critical training to detention personnel. Detention personnel
assigned to work at the LBPD Jail participate in the BSCC Standards and Training for
Corrections (STC) program and are qualified to receive mental health-related training
funded by the BSCC grant. This grant may also be used for STC certified training. The
grant may fund online training, single classes or multiple courses, that include content
such as signs and symptoms of mental illness, substance use disorder, trauma informed
care, stigma and bias, crisis intervention, de-escalation techniques, suicide prevention,
as well as other mental health-related content.

This matter was reviewed by Deputy City Attorney Sarah E. Green on March 27, 2020
and by Budget Management Officer Rhutu Amin Gharib on March 30, 2020.

TIMING CONSIDERATIONS

City Council action is requested on April 21, 2020, to expedite use of the grant funds.
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FISCAL IMPACT

As this grant is currently unbudgeted, an appropriation increase is requested in the
amount of $15,660 in the General Grants Fund Group in the Police Department, offset by
grant revenue. If the full grant appropriation cannot be spent, the remaining funds will
need to be returned to the state. The grant does not require any matching funds. This
recommendation has no staffing impact beyond the normal budgeted scope of duties and
is consistent with existing City Council priorities. There is no local job impact associated
with this recommendation.

SUGGESTED ACTION:
Approve recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,

R . P

ROBERT G. LUNA
CHIEF OF POLICE

RG:MV

APPROVED:

THOMAS B. MODICA
ACTING CITY MANAGER




